



Mrs Sonja Shand
27-29 ARGYLE STREET
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

18/09/2019

Dear Mrs Shand

**NorthConnex MOD 3 – Ventilation Outlet Limit (SSI-6136-Mod-3)
Response to Submissions**

I refer to the recent exhibition for the NorthConnex MOD 3 - ventilation outlet limit (SSI-6136-Mod-3). The Department received 197 submissions to the proposal and requests that you provide a Response to Submissions that addresses the issues identified in the submissions from members of the public, interest groups and public authorities.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Tuesday 29 October 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

Yours sincerely

Alexander Scott
A/Director
Transport Assessments
as delegate for the Secretary